From: Sean Joseph

To: Robert.Bellizzi@dcc-cdc.qgc.ca

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; David Hohnstein

Subject: RE: Clarification on license No.1BR-MAC0712: CAM-5 Mackar Inlet/
Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 3:16:33 PM

Hi Robert:

This is confirm that these are the main issues that were discussed today during our telephone

conversation:

1.

Remediation activities for Licence No. 1BR-MACO0712 are nearing completion; the site
is scheduled to close within the coming week or weeks so conditions relevant to
incineration, which were not included in the terms and conditions of the licence, might
not be required for this or future phases of the project. Future plans for the site will
include monitoring; however, regulatory approval will be required first. DCC is
examining the possibility of submitting an application to the NWB for monitoring in
2011.

On the issue of Leachate Tests for incinerator ash affiliated to Licence No. 1BR-
FODO0813, DCC indicated that it will discuss with its Scientist an appropriate test from
the Guideline for Industrial Waste Discharge in Nunavut, a copy of which was
provided by the NWB, before making a decision on if a test will be conducted and/or
the type of test that will be conducted. DCC was advised that including test results in
a request for amendment relevant to this issue could help its case.

DCC stated that INAC is in the process of preparing its 2010 inspection report for
Licence No. 1BR-FOD0813, which may include INAC’'s recommendations relevant to test
parameters at monitoring stations FOD-10 and FOd-11. DCC stated that it will await
the inspection report before deciding whether to request changes to sampling terms
and conditions in the licence.

If the above-mentioned issues do not accurately reflect what was discussed, please do feel free to

add or subtract from the content.

Regards,

Sean B. Joseph

Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board

Phone: 867-360-6338 Ext. 25

Fax: 867-360-6369

Email: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:38 AM

To: David Hohnstein

Cc: Sean Joseph; Karen Kharatyan (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: FW: Clarification on license No.1BR-MAC0712: CAM-5 Mackar Inlet
Importance: High

Dave — this query requires a response from the technical department. Please assign the file to one
of the guys to action. I've cc’d them both and maybe one of them will volunteer.
Thanks

From: Bellizzi, Robert [mailto:Robert.Bellizzi@dcc-cdc.gc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:41 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: Clarification on license No.1BR-MAC0712: CAM-5 Mackar Inlet

Thanks for the update, Phyllis. We look forward to your clarification.
Regards,

Robert Bellizzi

Environmental Project Coordinator
Coordinateur de projets environnementaux
Defence Construction Canada
Contruction de défense Canada

t. 613-998-7288

f.613-998-0468
robert.bellizzi@dcc-cdc.gc.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: August 25, 2010 12:28 PM

To: Bellizzi, Robert

Subject: RE: Clarification on license No.1BR-MAC0712: CAM-5 Mackar Inlet

Good morning Robert — our director of technical services is currently travelling to Gjoa Haven and |
will discuss this with him and get back to you as soon as possible.
Regards,

From: Bellizzi, Robert [mailto:Robert.Bellizzi@dcc-cdc.gc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 2:11 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Clarification on license No.1BR-MACO0712: CAM-5 Mackar Inlet

Hello Phyllis:

| am following up on the Water Use License for CAM-5, Mackar Inlet, granted July 31, 2007. DCC
has been diligent in making sure all conditions of the Water Use License are met. As you know, as
proponent of the clean up activities, we also apply all the conditions that are identified in the Land Use
Permit issued by Indian and Northern Affairs Canada through the NIRB’s recommendations.

Therefore, we are requesting clarification of Part E of the Water Use License. Unlike other Water Use
Licenses, Part E of the Water Use License does not provide conditions around the use of an
incinerator. Nowhere else in the license is incinerator use mentioned either. The Land Use Permit,


mailto:robert.bellizzi@dcc-cdc.gc.ca

however, includes criteria about the use of an incinerator for domestic waste and combustible
petroleum products. As for the latter incinerator, section 31(1)(g) of the Land Use Permit states that:
The permittee shall dispose of all combustible waste petroleum products by incineration or removal.

Please acknowledge receipt and | look forward to getting the NWB'’s clarification on this matter.
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
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